FILED 4/5/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 02768-2018
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 5, 2018
TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk
FROM: Jennifer Crawford, Supervising Attorney

RE: Docket 20180061-El - Petition for limited proceeding to recover incremental
storm restoration costs, by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Please place the attached email correspondence from Beth Keating in the above
referenced docket file.

Thank you.

JC/nah



From: "Keating, Beth" <BKeating@gunster.com
Date: April 5, 2018 at 2:06:39 PM EDT

To: Jennifer Crawford" <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>
Cc: "'Cassel, Michael™ <M Cassel@chpk.com=
Subject: {BULK} 20180061

Jennifer,

To confirm our conversation, to the extent that the “file and suspend” provisions of Chapter 366 are
deemed to apply to the tariff included with FPUC's Petition in this docket, the Company is willing to
waive the 60-day suspend requirement until and including August 31, 2018.

Thanks and all the best,
Beth





